
Donaldson Center Fire 
Service Area 

April 19, 2017 

John Hansley 
Greenville County Finance Director 
Suite 200, County Square 
201 University Ridge 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Dear Mr. Hansley, 

Chief - JR Boyce 

Attached to this letter is the proposed 2017-2018 budget for Donaldson Center Fire 
Service Area. This budget is very similar to that of previous years with adjustments 
we feel are necessary. This budget was reviewed and approved unanimously by the 
Board of Fire Control Commissioners for Donaldson Center on Apri113, 2017. 

We are requesting that you review our budget. We are requesting our current millage 
rate will need to be increased to maintain a reserve per section 6-1-320D SC Code. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
Chairman, Donaldson Center 
Fire Service Area 
Board of Fire Control 

2291 Perimeter Road, Greenville SC 29680, Phone: 864-277-1429, Fax: 864-277-0110 


